
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 3/25/2014 5:35:39 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Metcalf Briefing

Ok, we’ll just meet in Denise’s office. Thanks!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 5:34 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: RE: Metcalf Briefing

Liza,

Yes. If it still works for you. We will have 3 people.

Thanks,

Meredith
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From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 5:31 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: Metcalf Briefing

Meredith,

Is this meeting still happening tomorrow? I didn’t get us a room - how many people are 
attending from PG&E side?

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov

—Original Appointment—
From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.com1 
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 11:18 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith; Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Metcalf Briefing

SB GT&S 0276754
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When: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:00 AM-11:00 AM Ameriea/Los_Angeles. 
Where: CPUC

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://w ww.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/

PG&E ^o^Q^'iy^^J^^^^t^p^l^yJ^qePcj^p^ijout/companv/privacv/cystomer/
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